ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE RESOURCES STANDI NG COW TTEE
January 23, 2012
1: 03 p. m

MEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Eric Feige, Co-Chair
Representati ve Paul Seaton, Co-Chair
Representative Peggy Wl son, Vice Chair
Representative Alan D ck
Representati ve Neal Foster
Representati ve Bob Herron
Representati ve Cat hy Engstrom Miunoz
Representative Berta Gardner
Representative Scott Kawasaki
VEMBERS ABSENT

Al'l nmenbers present

OTHER LEGQ SLATORS PRESENT
Representative Craig Johnson

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

OVERVI EW( S) : UPDATE: I NVASI VE SPECIES I N ALASKA AND ACENCY
ACTI ON PLANS TO ADDRESS | NVASI VE SPECI ES

- HEARD
PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action to record
W TNESS REG STER
TAMW DAVI S, Fishery Bi ol ogi st

Di vision of Sport Fish
Al aska Departnent of Fish & Gane ( ADF&G

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -1- January 23, 2012



Juneau, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented a PowerPoint titled "Invasive
Speci es Status Report 2012" and answered questi ons.

CHARLI E SWANTON, Director

Di vision of Sport Fish

Al aska Departnent of Fish & Gane ( ADF&G

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answered questions during the "lnvasive
Speci es Status Report 2012" presentation.

MARNI E CHAPMAN, Bi ol ogi st

Uni versity of Al aska Sout heast-Sitka Canpus

Sitka, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented a Power Point, "D demum vexillum
(Dvex) in Sitka, AK, " and answered questions.

BRI ANNE BLACKBURN, Natural Resources Speciali st

| nvasi ve Weeds and Agricul tural Pests Coordi nator

Di vision of Agriculture

Department of Natural Resources (DNR)

Pal mer, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented a PowerPoint, "State of Al aska
| nvasi ve Species,"” and answered questions during the discussion.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
1: 03: 37 PM

COCHAIR PAUL SEATON called the House Resources Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 1:03 p.m Representatives Dick,
Gardner, P. WIlson, Foster, Feige, and Seaton were present at
the call to order. Representati ves Kawasaki, Herron, and Minoz
arrived as the neeting was in progress. Representati ve Johnson
was al so in attendance.

OVERVI EN'S): Update: |Invasive Species in A aska and Agency
Action Plans to Address | nvasive Species

1: 03: 46 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 2- January 23, 2012



CO CHAI R SEATON announced that the only order of business would
be an update from the Al aska Departnent of Fish & Gane (ADF&G
and the Departnent of Natural Resources' Division of Agriculture
on invasive species in Alaska and action plans to address
i nvasi ve speci es.

1: 04:18 PM

TAMW DAVIS, Fishery Biologist, Dvision of Sport Fish, Alaska
Department of Fish & Gane (ADF&G5), confirned that she was the
| nvasi ve Speci es Program project | eader.

CHARLIE SWANTON, Director, Dyvision of Sport Fish, Al aska
Department of Fish & Ganme, established that the invasive species
program was part of the Division of Sport Fish.

V. DAVIS introduced a PowerPoint presentation, entitled
"I nvasi ve Species Status Report 2012" and directed attention to
slide 2, "Overview." She sunmmarized that she would be defining
i nvasi ve species, the pathways into Al aska, species of concern
for risk of introduction, and the species of special concern for
their presence, wth highlights on three specific species:
Nort hern Pi ke, Didemmum Vexillum and El odea. She affirnmed that
she woul d discuss ADF&G s future goals in relation to these and
ot her speci es.

1: 07: 03 PM

M5. DAVIS, calling attention to slide 3, "lnvasive Species,"”
expl ai ned that "an organism introduced outside its native range
that can cause damage to environnments, econom c hardship to key
industries, or pose a risk to human health is considered an
i nvasive species.” She clarified it nust be non-native and pose
a risk. She specified that for survival, a non-native species
needed few predators, an agreeable habitat, an abundance of
food, and the ability to out-conpete other organisns in that
envi ronment .

M5. DAVIS presented slide 4, "Pathways for Introduction,” and
related that an escalation in the novenent of goods and people

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 3- January 23, 2012



increased the potential for the introduction of non-native
speci es. She stated that Southcentral Alaska had 165 |akes in
whi ch Northern Pike had been illegally introduced.

1: 09: 04 PM

M5. DAVIS, noving on to slide 5, "Invasive Species,"” disclosed
that invasive species could out-conpete native species for
habitat, food, and space, degrade or destroy the habitats, and
upset the ecosystem structure and function.

M5. DAVIS, reviewng slide 6, "Prevention," said that nmeasures
by the state to prevent non-native species included regul ations
prohibiting intentional transfer of Iive fish, wldlife and
aquatic plants.

1:10: 39 PM

CO CHAI R FEI GE asked what penalties were invol ved.

M5. DAVIS responded that the penalty could range from a $100
fine to the cost of restoring the system

CO CHAI R FEI GE asked about the rate of prosecution

M5. DAVIS replied that, as enforcement had its own chall enges,
there was currently no prosecution.

1:11:15 PM
M5. DAVIS enphasized that there were regul ations about aquatic
farmng, and farm products, and that it was necessary to certify

seed or spat inported for use in aquatic farm production.

CO CHAI R SEATON asked if the prohibition on felt soled wading
boots included the sale and inportation.

M5. DAVIS replied that only the use in freshwater systens was
pr ohi bi t ed.

CO CHAI R SEATON asked about the rate of conpliance.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -4- January 23, 2012



M5. DAVIS indicated that this had only gone into effect on
January 1, 2012.

1:12: 19 PM

REPRESENTATI VE MUNQZ asked if work was being conducted with the
nurseries to educate about the danage caused by specific plants.

M5. DAVIS replied that this was outside the jurisdiction of
ADF&G,

M5. DAVIS continued the discussion on prevention with slide 7,
whi ch included informati on and identification.

1:13: 27 PM

M5. DAVIS, in response to Co-Chair Seaton, stated that she was
not aware of any boat cleaning restrictions in Kenai, although
i nspections of boats noving from one place to another was
happening in the western states.

1:14: 01 PM

REPRESENTATI VE DI CK asked if giardia had existed in Al aska prior
to the Vietnam War.

M5. DAVIS replied that she woul d research the question

MR. SWANTON, in response to Representative Dick, opined that
giardia was endemic to North America, and that it was typically
around areas wth beaver populations which acted as an

i nternedi ate host.

REPRESENTATIVE DICK offered his belief that giardia affected
only urban visitors.

1:15: 57 PM

REPRESENTATI VE MJUNOZ asked for nore information about the
i nvasives in Sitka.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 5- January 23, 2012



M5. DAVIS replied that nore details would be forthcom ng, and
she clarified that it was not a plant, but an invertebrate.

1: 16: 27 PM

M5. DAVIS conveyed the "Prevention"” information on slide 9,
whi ch included the Qutreach collaboration with partners, and the
prioritization of actions, based on species, pathways, capacity,
and fundi ng.

M5. DAVIS, calling attention to slide 10, "Aquatic Species of
Concern: Risk of Introduction,” reviewed the aquatic species of
concern to the departnent, which included Atlantic sal non,
Eur opean Green Crab, and tunicates.

M5. DAVIS, in response to Co-Chair Seaton, acknow edged that
tunicates would be discussed by Mirnie Chapman later in the
nmeeti ng.

1:18: 28 PM

M5. DAVIS, addressing slide 11, "Mnitoring for |Invasive
Speci es, " reported that ADF&G nonitored through various
prograns, including Platewatch for the Pacific coast tunicate,
and European green crab nonitoring in Ketchikan, Honer, Sitka
and ot her | ocations.

V. DAVIS directed attention to the mp on slide 12,
“"Monitoring," which depicted the Platewatch |ocations for
tunicate nonitoring. She observed that both Ketchi kan and Sitka
were positive for both species of the botryllid tunicate. She
noted that the right side of slide 12 showed the native and non-
native tunicates, as well as an exanple of a collection plate
for tunicates.

1:21:11 PM
M5. DAVI S, specifying the green crab sanpling |ocations on slide

13, "Monitoring," admitted that it was simlar to a search for a
needl e in a hayst ack.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 6- January 23, 2012



COCHAIR FEIGE, referencing slide 12, asked about the relative
size of the tunicate.

M5. DAVIS explained that, in this slide, the tunicate was
growing on an organism the size of a slug. She specified that
the tunicate was a bit nore viscous than slinme.

MS. DAVI S passed around a jar containing tunicate sanples.
1:23:11 PM

M5. DAVIS stressed the inportance for constant nonitoring for
green crab as detection had been observed significantly closer
to Al aska each year.

M5. DAVIS replied that concern was for the effect on Dungeness
crab nursery sites, which were contiguous to green crab
nurseries. She pointed out that adult green crabs were
vor aci ous predators.

1: 24: 41 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON questi oned whether there was any value to
green crab.

M5. DAVIS pointed out that green crabs were not eaten in the
British Isles, its native habitat.

1:25:18 PM

M5. DAVIS introduced slide 14, "Aquatic Species of Concern:
Present in Alaska,” and nentioned botryllid tunicates and
di dynospheni a gem nat a. She declared that although gem nata
were native in some low nutrient, cold, clear streans in
Interior Alaska, there could be different effects if it was

introduced to the coastal area fresh water systens. She
nmentioned that inpact of the red-legged frog, introduced to
Sitka by a well-intentioned teacher, was not yet known.

1:26: 51 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- January 23, 2012



M5. DAVIS, in response to Co-Chair Feige, reported that there
had not been any prosecution of the Sitka teacher.

CO- CHAIR SEATON clarified that the introduction of the red-
| egged frog was not against the law at that tinme.

1:27: 06 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked Ms. Davis if her funding requests
i ncl uded any nonies for public service announcenents (PSAs).

M5. DAVIS replied that the funding request included outreach,
and that PSAs were included in that category. She noted that
funding from Bureau of Land Mnagenent and U S. Fish and
Wldlife Service would support a broad nedia and education
out reach canpai gn

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked if funding was a reason for the
chal | enge to enforcenent.

MS. DAVI S responded that she could not speak to that.
1:28: 11 PM

M5. DAVIS clarified that Northern Pike were considered invasive
when outside its native range. She also listed colonial
tuni cate and el odea, a freshwater weed, as species of concern.

M5. DAVIS directed attention to the map on slide 15, "Northern
Pi ke: Native Range," which depicted the native and introduced

ranges of Northern Pike.

MS. DAVIS noved on to slide 16, "Northern Pike," and stated that

Northern Pike lived in calm shallow waters wth abundant
aquatic vegetation, a habitat simlar to that for salnon
spawni ng. She called attention to the devastating effect from

i ntroduced northern pike to the native sal noni ds.

1: 30: 27 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 8- January 23, 2012



REPRESENTATI VE DI CK nom nated that the pike, when uncontroll ed,
had al so wi ped out nuskrat popul ations.

MS. DAVIS confirmed that both nuskrats and ducks had been found
in stomach contents of pike.

1: 31: 29 PM

VB. DAVIS conpared slides 17 and 18, "Northern Pike:
Consequences, " which identified the drop off in native fisheries
since the introduction of Northern Pike in Storny Lake and
Al exander Creek.

REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON asked where Storny Lake and Al exander
Creek were | ocat ed.

M5. DAVIS, referring to slide 20, "Al exander Lake/ Al exander
Creek," explained that these flowed into the Susitna River,
about eight river mles above the delta into Cook Inlet. MVs.
Davis stated that Storny Lake was on the Kenai Peninsul a.

M5. DAVIS, referring back to slide 18, said that the decline on
Al exander Creek was simlar to that on Stormy Lake.

1: 34: 20 PM

CO- CHAI R SEATON, referencing slide 18, asked if the harvest and
the effort graphs could also be interpreted to indicate a
decrease in effort resulted in a decrease in harvest.

MR. SWANTON replied that the graph was nerely trying to depict
that the abundance of king salnmon in Al exander Creek had
"precipitously decreased to the point now where there is no
fishing." He elaborated that Al exander Creek was now closed to
fishing, as there was a concern for the stock, and recovery work
was underway.

1: 35:43 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -9- January 23, 2012



COCHAIR FEIGE asked if it was possible that, as people often
went where the fishing was good, this could be the reason for
t he decline.

MR. SWANTON reflected that the increase of the northern pike
popul ation had resulted in the decrease of the king salnon
popul ation, which led to the decline of fishernen.

1:37:18 PM

M5. DAVIS, returning attention to slide 20, stated that pike
were first found in Al exander Lake in the md-1980s, but that,
as pi ke noved down Al exander Creek in the early 1990s, a decline
in the king sal non popul ati on occurr ed. She continued, noting
that the Board of Fisheries closed the Al exander system to Kking
salnon fishing in 2008. She reported that the |egislature had
al l ocated general funds to the Division of Sport Fish to study
the Northern Pike in the Alexander system which included
aggressive control netting in the side channel sloughs, as well

as in Al exander Creek. She noted that there would also be a
study as to better understand the quantity of salnonids in the
pi ke diet. She opined that heavy pressure on the pike

popul ation could lead to a restoration of the Kking salnon
fishery.

1: 40: 19 PM

REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON asked how, if no salnmon were now there
because they had been eaten by the pike and nothing was done to
help themreturn, the systemcould be restored.

M5. DAVIS replied that the study would attenpt to find out how
many salnon were still reproducing in Sucker Creek, along
Al exander Creek. She reflected that it was necessary to better
understand the entire sal nonid popul ati on.

1:41: 50 PM

CO CHAI R SEATON asked whether there was any nonitor equi pnent on
Al exander or Sucker Creeks.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -10- January 23, 2012



MR. SWANTON pointed out that for nost clear water systens the
adult escapenents were assessed by helicopter surveys, which
were quite accurate for counting. He offered his opinion that
700 or 800 adults were still in the system He explained the
pressure that the Northern Pike gauntlet created for salnon
snolt mgration.

COCHAIR FEIGE conmented that, as a pilot, he had dropped
fishermen at Al exander Lake, and often fishernmen had caught half
a dozen pike before he was even able to take off. He concluded
that there was a heal thy pi ke population in that | ake.

1: 44: 45 PM

M5. DAVIS, in response to Representative WIson, confirmed that
stocking salnon "would effectively be feeding the pike." She
noted that sonme |akes in Southcentral were no |onger being
stocked because of this problem

1: 45: 23 PM

M5. DAVIS returned attention to slide 21, "Northern Pike," and
noted that sone objectives of the project included |arge-scale
gillnetting, docunenting novenment patterns, and nonitoring
sal noni d popul ations in the drai nage.

M5. DAVIS, addressing slide 22, "Northern Pike: What's Next,"
affirmed that Storny Lake was another priority project for the
study of pike. She said the first phase would be for permtting
and public scoping, and the second phase would be investigating
the feasibility of using rotenone, a chemcal treatnent. She
confirmed that five other |akes had used this treatnment wth
effective results; however, she noted that one of the |akes had
a return of a pike popul ation.

M5. DAVIS, discussing slide 23, "Storny Lake and Swanson River
Drai nage," explained that the situation in Storny Lake was
simlar to that in Al exander Lake. She expressed the desire to
keep pi ke out of the Swanson River drai nage.

1: 48: 06 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- January 23, 2012



REPRESENTATIVE DICK offered his belief that pike spawn in
creeks.

M5. DAVIS replied that telenetry surveys had been done on this
systemto | earn nore about pike novenent.

CO CHAI R SEATON asked if pi ke bounties had been of fered.

MR. SWANTON opi ned that bounties had not been tried, but that
even relaxed limts had not taken care of the problem He
shared that efforts were being concentrated on the pike spawni ng
gr ound.

CO CHAI R FEI GE asked for a definition of controlled netting.

M5. DAVIS replied that different systens used different types of
nets, either gill nets or hoop nets, 24 hours a day for the
nont h of My.

1: 50: 42 PM

M5. DAVIS, in response to Co-Chair Seaton, stated that 4008 pike
were captured, and when the stonmach contents were investigated,
273 sal noni ds were found.

M5. DAVIS, discussing slide 24, "D demum vexillum (D.vex),"
indicated the picture of the colonial tunicate and, in response
to Co-Chair Seaton, she pointed out the former aquaculture farm
in the mddle of the picture of Wiiting Harbor, near Sitka. She
said that Marnie Chapnman was on-line to al so answer questions.

1: 52: 50 PM

M5. DAVIS explained that ADF&G had hosted a marine invasive

species bio blitz in Sitka, slide 25, "D. vex." She pointed out
that the extensive growmh of the tunicate did not allow the
oysters to even be seen through the netting. She said that D.

vex had potential effects on herring spawn, as it grew on
seaweed, mannmade materials, and the seafloor, and it snothered
anything on which it grew

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -12- January 23, 2012



1:55:13 PM

M5. DAVIS, in response to Representative P. WIlson, said that
the aquaculture econony had been affected by D. vex. She
explained that the D. vex fibers grow right into the net, and
are difficult to renove. She pointed out that farners spray the
nets to renove it, but this often spreads the species because it
reproduces asexually. She declared that D. vex had been found
around the worl d.

REPRESENTATI VE P. W LSON observed that the spread of D. vex had
covered mles and nmles of the Eastern U. S. coastline.

M5. DAVIS reported that, over a very short period of tinme, the
D. vex population expanded from a 20 nmle radius in an area
around the prinme fishing area of Georges Bank, to an area
greater than 100 square m | es.

1:57: 31 PM
COCHAIR FEIGE asked how to kill D. vex or prevent it from
at t achi ng.
M5. DAVIS replied that there was still a lot to learn, as there

had not been any conpl ete eradi cati on success.

COCHAIR FEIGE asked if it was possible to kill the D. vex
wi thout killing the oysters in an oyster farm

M5. DAVIS replied "no."
1:58:47 PM

M5. DAVIS reiterated that the species had been found in Witing
Harbor in June 2010, with identification confirmed in August.
In late August, ADF&G University of Alaska, and the Sitka
tribe, had conducted a quick investigation of the aquatic farm
and the sea floor below the sea farm and realized that D. vex
was grow ng everywhere that they | ooked.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -13- January 23, 2012



M5. DAVIS stated that funding assistance from USFWS al | owed for
distribution assessnents, investigation of control options, and
the conpilation of a response plan. She said that an imedi ate
news release went to all the stakehol ders. In January 2011,
ADF&G commercial fisheries divers did a conprehensive survey of
Whiting Harbor to determne the distribution of D. vex (slide
27, "D. vex: Distribution.").

2:01:54 PM

M5. DAVIS continued with slides 28 and 29, "D. vex," and
conveyed that work had continued throughout 2011 with a rapid
response team of invasive species experts conprised of state,
| ocal, federal, and tribal partners. In the sumrer 2011, the
remai ning lantern nets at the aquatic farm were bagged, pulled
out of the water, put into polypropyl ene bags, and disposed of
out of state. In Cctober, when extreme weather broke apart the
aquatic farm the ADF&G Sitka office managed to gather as nuch
of the debris as possible, put it into containers, and ship it
out of state.

2:04:19 PM

CO CHAIR FEIGE inquired as to what degree D. vex had contributed
to the destruction of the aquatic farm

REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON, in response, said that it was in
conbination with the weather. She shared that in July the owner
of the farm had not been allowed to go back into the farm to
tighten things up because it could have caused further spreading
with the use of any boats. At the time of the storm one side
had already sunk under water and the waves and water further
softened the ropes, allowng about 100 bags to drop to the
bottom  She suggested that the state needed to develop a rapid
response system as none of the departnments had any funds to
respond.

2:07:37 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -14- January 23, 2012



MR. SWANTON pointed out that, although there were sonme |ega
aspects to contend with, the owner of this facility was under
contract to secure his materials.

CO CHAIR SEATON agreed there were always nore pieces to the
puzzle, and it could be addressed at a later tinme how the state
should act to ensure that an invasive species did not get out of
control

2:08: 54 PM

REPRESENTATI VE MUNCZ asked for an update to the situation in
Si tka.

M5. DAVIS recounted that, although the aquatic farm was
conpletely out of the water, a privately owned weather port was

well infested and still on the water; there was still growth on
the native substrate and there was a search for funding to find
a neans to eradicate it. Directing attention to slide 30 "D.

vex: VWhat is Next?" she said that the Sm thsoni an Environnent al
Research Center (SERC) was |l ooking for funding to find feasible
means for eradication.

2:09: 42 PM

CO CHAIR SEATON asked about the timefrane for Departnent of
Envi ronnmental Conservation (DEC) and ADF&G to permit use of slow
di ssolving powdered chlorine for control, noting that this had
been used in the fish plants as a disinfectant.

M5. DAVIS confirnmed that the permtting would be a Iengthy
procedure, primarily because of federal permts and public
scopi ng.

CO CHAI R SEATON asked about the use in state waters.

M5. DAVIS explained that there were serious conplexities. I n
further response to Co-Chair Seaton, agreed to prepare an

outline paper for the commttee.

2:12: 09 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 15- January 23, 2012



REPRESENTATI VE HERRON asked if ADF&G had a priority list for
i nvasi ve | evel s.

M5. DAVI S observed that there was not a prioritized |ist.
REPRESENTATI VE HERRON asked if there should there be a |ist.
MS. DAVIS deferred to Dr. Swanton.

CO CHAIR SEATON opined that this could be included in the
out | i ne paper.

2:13: 05 PM

REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON reflected that invasive species were
often referred to in general terns. She requested that nore
information include the seriousness for potential spreading
within Alaska, as well as the consequences and ramfications
fromthis spread.

CO-CHAIR SEATON endorsed that M. Davis cone back to the
committee with this information, the direction to nove forward
and address the problens, and the best procedures to foll ow

2:15: 43 PM

REPRESENTATI VE MJUNQZ asked to clarify that the Smthsonian
Envi ronnmental Research Center (SERC) study would occur prior to
a request to the legislature for funding for eradication.

M5. DAVIS replied that SERC had submtted a request for funding
to the North Pacific Research Board.

MR. SWANTON informed the conmittee that research had been
conducted on methods of control and eradication. He decl ared
t hat ADF&G had submitted a capital request for $500,000 for this
particular project, but that the neans for eradication had not
yet been determ ned.

2:17: 32 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -16- January 23, 2012



REPRESENTATI VE KAWASAKI asked if ADF&G had a conprehensive plan
to address invasive species.

M5. DAVIS responded that ADF&G had an aquatic nui sance species
managenent plan, witten in 2002, and she opined that it needed
to be updat ed.

REPRESENTATI VE KAWASAKI pondered whether, if there were no other
conprehensive plan, the House Resources Standing Conmmttee
shoul d address this need.

2:19: 28 PM

MARNI E CHAPMAN, Biologist, University of Al aska Southeast-Sitka
Canmpus, reported that she was at the Bioblitz when D. vex was
di scovered in Sitka, and since then she had been working wth
the rapid response team She directed attention to her
Power Poi nt presentation entitled, "D demmum vexillum (Dvex) in
Sitka, AK".

M5. CHAPMAN, addressing slide 3, "Dvex in Sitka," said that
there was concern about the explosive growh and potential for
spr ead, and that she would address ways to reduce the
possibilities for Dvex reintroduction.

2:21: 03 PM

M5. CHAPMAN offered slide 4, "G owh Over 10 Week Period," which
depicted various close up photos of netting. She reported that
Dvex was a tunicate, an invertebrate and a nenber of the phylum
Chordata, which included birds, anphibians, and fish. She said
that it spread sexually, but that it also grew asexually. She
shared that the asexual reproduction was astounding, as depicted
on slides 5 - 9, which depicted photos of the Dvex growmh in the
netting fromJuly 9 - Septenber 1, 2011. She directed attention
to slide 10, which conpared photos of the netting on June 24 and
Sept enber 11, 2011. She pointed to the tentacle growh which
she explained would drop off and spread new col onies, shown on
slide 11, "Dangles." She stated that these tentacles could grow
one neter in two weeks.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -17- January 23, 2012



2:23: 10 PM

M5. CHAPMAN noved to slide 12, "Dangles attenuate and break

free," and explained that the gromh will get thin, break, and
float away to new places, and then, slide 13, "Wthin a few
days..." which depicted how the Dvex would start to do the sane
t hi ng agai n. She stated that Dvex was a very inpressive, very

scary animal for its potential to spread.

M5. CHAPMAN shifted to slide 14, "Intertidal Dvex Sitka Al aska,"
and pointed out that it covered everything, including rocks and
seaweed. She observed that it was "...habitat altering. W
don't know exactly what it's going to do, but, it's clearly
causi ng changes out there."

2:24: 59 PM

M5. CHAPMAN spoke about slide 15, "Dvex in Sitka" and slide 16
"Whiting Harbor infestation." She said that there was concern
for the deterioration of the Witing Harbor docks, as this could
spread the Dvex infestation. She offered her belief that the
difficulties of prioritizing anmong nmultiple agencies had
contributed to the escape of sonme of the dock structures, and
she expressed a desire that this m stake would not be repeated.
She enphasized the crucial need for identification and
cont ai nment of invasive speci es.

2:27:00 PM

M5. CHAPMAN supplied slide 17, "Wiiting Farm Deterioration,"”
whi ch conpared pictures of the Whiting Farm dock structures in
sumrer 2010 and Septenber 26, 2011

M5. CHAPMAN spoke about slide 18, "Eradication,” and reiterated
that SERC was testing various eradication nethods, which
i ncl uded an application of salt.

M5. CHAPMAN directed attention to slide 19, "10% Acetic Acid,"

whi ch displayed bits of netting containing Dvex. She expl ai ned
the difficulties of keeping the salt application in place in a

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 18- January 23, 2012



mari ne envi ronnent. She rem nded the commttee that even while
wor ki ng on eradication, it was necessary to find a solution for
cont ai nnent .

2:29: 14 PM

M5. CHAPMAN noved to slide 21, "Reduce possibilities for

reintroduction” and noted that while ballast water, hul

fouling, and controlling spat were all inportant, controlling
the novenent of docks and other floating infrastructure enabled
the control of habitat. She questioned whether any |egislation

or public awareness was directed toward this as a control.

M5. CHAPMAN introduced slide 22, "Wiiting docks pieced together
fromlocal and distant sources,” which depicted the gathering of
dock materials from far flung sources. She stressed the
i nportance of controlling the dispersal of dock materials, and
she pointed out that when a dock was deconmm ssioned, its parts
were sent all over

2:31: 00 PM

M5. CHAPMAN commenting on, slide 23, "Dvex in Sitka," and slide
24, "Learn nore about the biology," enphasized the need to |learn
nore about Dvex and its inpacts.

M5. CHAPMAN shared slide 25, "Inpacts for Sitka and Al aska are
Unknown, " and spoke about the possible inpact on herring eggs,
which were so inportant to the community of Sitka. She declared
t here was al nost no informati on about herring eggs and Dvex.

M5. CHAPMAN concl uded with slide 26, "Wiere do we go from here?"
whi ch was an aerial photo of Witing Harbor. She enphasized the
i mportance of containing Dvex within Witing Harbor.

REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON reiterated that "when those |[Dvex]
little strands get thin and they break off separately they can
grow sonewhere." She expressed her concern for the spread of
Dvex, and suggested that a sol ution was necessary.

2:34: 24 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -19- January 23, 2012



BRI ANNE BLACKBURN, Natural Resources Specialist, Invasive Weds
and Agricultural Pests Co-coordinator, Division of Agriculture,
Department of Natural Resources (DNR), presented a Power Point,
"State of Alaska Invasive Species,"” and directed attention to
slide 2, "lInvasive Species in Alaska," which included a genera
definition of an invasive species. She stated that the Kkey
point was for there to be an economc or environmental risk of
harm by these organisns. She shared that, in Al aska, there was
tracking of 332 non-native plants for potential invasiveness,
even though only a very small percentage of non-native organi sns
would survive in Alaska, wth even a smaller percentage
exhi biting invasive behavior. She stated it was not practica
to view all of these as invasive, hence the need to prioritize.

2:36:14 PM

M5. BLACKBURN confirmed that she nost often worked wth invasive
pl ant s. She listed the areas in which Division of Agriculture
f ocused: i nspect and grade agricultural products; regulate and
control the entry and transport; control and eradicate the
spread of pests; and, co-ordinate, plan, regulate, and review.

2:37:42 PM
REPRESENTATI VE KAWASAKI asked if pests included ani nals.
M5. BLACKBURN replied that DNR dealt with agricultural pests.

M5. BLACKBURN said that the coordination of projects with the
partner groups was one of her major responsibilities.

M5. BLACKBURN noved on to slide 4, "Strategic Plan,” and said
that the plan was witten to help guide the prevention and
managenent of invasive species, and it included objectives and
action strategies, annual priorities and goals, and an annual
report.

MS. BLACKBURN continued on with slide 5, "Regulations.” She

referred to the bullet points of the law, and noted that these
were the key focus conponents.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 20- January 23, 2012



2:40: 09 PM

REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON, with regard to rapid response, asked
if the Division of Agriculture could nove nore quickly than
ot her departnents.

M5. BLACKBURN replied that this was very relative, as rapid
response depended on a lot of factors, including funding and
clear authority. She relayed that her division focused on
priorities to address what m ght arise. She affirmed that the
chal l enges of permtting, |and ownership, and nultiple agencies
di d create del ays.

2:41:55 PM

M5. BLACKBURN returned to slide 5, and stated that current
regul ati ons addressed seed | aws, quarantine |aws, and pest | aws.
She reported that, currently, there was an internal process of
updating these regulations to nmake them nore applicable to all
i nvasi ve weeds and agricultural pests, beyond the current seed
list. She added that another key elenment was to develop a
process which included the agency partners.

2:43: 04 PM

CO CHAIR SEATON asked if the legislature needed to set out a
list of prohibited species, or did DNR have regulatory authority
to add additional plants to the prohibited |ist.

M5. BLACKBURN explained that the anendnents being proposed to
the regulations would address a process for DNR to update the
list regionally, by which the public and conservation districts
could be involved with the updates.

CO CHAIR SEATON asked that the legislature be notified if a
statutory change was necessary to authorize energency or
t enporary use

M5. BLACKBURN conveyed that the proposal was in the final stages

of internal review

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -21- January 23, 2012



2:44: 53 PM

M5. BLACKBURN addressed slide 6, "Typical Species Invasion
Curve," explaining that it defined a snapshot of invasive
species behavior in a new environment. She noted that
i ntroduction was established when the species was brought into
the state, and this began the |ag phase, when early detection
rapid response was critical. The next period - exponenti al
growh - would differentiate an invasive species from a non-
native species, and this was when it became very difficult and
expensive to control and eradicate. She declared that during
t he next phase, carrying capacity, the species would reach its
ecol ogi cal anplitude, occupying all the available space with a
maxi mum i npact. She observed, at that point mnanagenment goals
shifted nore toward control, and | ess toward eradication.

2:47: 36 PM

M5. BLACKBURN directed attention to slide 7, "Projects,"”
declaring that this was where the Dvision of Agriculture
focused its tinme. She pointed to the geographic and climatic
barriers that have hel ped protect Al aska. She touted outreach
and education as the two starting places for early detection
rapi d response. She spoke about the weed free forage and gravel
certifications. She pointed out that inventory and nonitoring
were inportant elenments of control and nanagenent.

2:49: 38 PM

IVB. BLACKBURN nmoved on to slides 8 and 9, "Qutreach &

Education,” and announced that the key really was rapid
response. She said that information was forthcom ng from states
with simlar clinmates. She |isted Purple Loosestrife, Spotted

Knapweed, and G ant Hogweed, and noted that all were found in
limted populations in Al aska. She described the G ant Hogweed
in Kake, the Purple Loosestrife in Anchorage, and the Spotted
Knapweed in limted anounts in Al aska. She acknow edged that
al though dandelions were invasive, they were not a high
priority.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -22- January 23, 2012



2:52:31 PM

CO CHAIR FEIGE asked what the npbst conmmobn vector was to get
these plants into Al aska's environment.

M5. BLACKBURN replied that this was not a sinple question but
that nursery stock, vehicles, and float plane traffic were the

comon vectors. She described the efforts to raise awareness
and limt the inflow She mentioned Elodea, a commobn aquarium
plant that had the potential to infect Alaska streans. She

di scussed the Spotted Knapweed program which had begun in 2009,
with 23 known |ocations of |less than one half acre, and through
early detection and rapid response, had resulted in eradication
to all but 7 known | ocati ons.

2:55:11 PM

REPRESENTATI VE P. W LSON asked if there were a variety of colors
of Spotted Knapweed.

M5. BLACKBURN expl ai ned that this Knap species was nost commonly
pi nki sh-purple, but that there were other Knap species col ors.

REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON nused on its simlar |ook to chicory.
M5. BLACKBURN reflected on the Knapweed education canpaign,
whi ch included continual nonitoring. She offered her Dbelief
that it was a good candidate for eradication in Al aska,
especially given its econom c inpact in other states.

2:56: 33 PM

REPRESENTATI VE MUNQZ asked about Japanese knotweed.

M5. BLACKBURN replied that the departnent was very aware of
Japanese knotweed, as it was of particular inpact in Southeast

Al aska. She pointed out that her presentation was only on
select species, and did not include the entire Ilist of
i nvasi ves.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 23- January 23, 2012



M5. BLACKBURN, addressing spotted knapweed specifically, shared
a nessage from a Division of Mning, Land and Water enployee
which lead to a previously unidentified population of spotted
knapweed in the Matanuska-Susitna Valley. She noted that
reported sightings often cane from ot her departnents.

2:58:14 PM

M5. BLACKBURN noved on to slide 10, "Horticultural Industry
Coordi nation,”™ and shared the common goal of building an
i ndustry consensus for regional issues, to better identify where
outreach i nformation should be provided.

M5. BLACKBURN, identifying slides 11 and 12, "Canada Thistle
Cont ai nnent, Anchorage,"” explained that this invasive was in the
expanding growh stage, and that containnment was focused in
Anchorage, especially as Canada Thistle could damage the
agriculture in the Mit-Su Valley and Kenai Peninsula. She
expl ai ned some of the difficulties in manual renoval of Canada
Thi st e. She noted that Departnment of Transportation & Public
Facilities was helpful with the timng of naintenance nowing to
keep seed production under control. She reported that the
pursuit of permtting for herbicide application was underway
wi th Departnent of Environnental Conservation

3:01: 02 PM

IVB. BLACKBURN addressed slides 13-14, "Purple Loosestrife
Eradi cati on & Replacenent,” and stated that there was only one
known infestation in Alaska, and it had been eradicated. She
shared that Purple Loosestrife did persist in home gardens, and
a directed, non-regulatory approach was being pursued wth
| andowners for replacenent with a non-invasive plant.

M5. BLACKBURN spoke about slide 15, "Elodea,” and said that it
had been identified 25 years prior in Eyak Lake, yet nothing had
been done about it, and recently, Elodea had been identified in
Chena Sl ough near Fairbanks. She stated that it was aggressive,
degraded fish habitat, and reproduced by breaking apart and
rooting. She pointed out that it was easily transported on the
floats of planes, and would grow quickly. El odea had a mmjor

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 24- January 23, 2012



i npact on salnon streans, as it would decrease water flow and
i ncrease sedi nentation. She noted that extensive growth had
recently been found in Delong Lake, Sand Lake, and Little
Campbel | Lake in the Anchorage area.

3:04:55 PM

M5. BLACKBURN shared that Elodea mnanagenment and research was
ongoi ng (slide 16) and included statew de coordinati on.

IVS. BLACKBURN di scussed slide 19, "G avel Pit Surveys &
Certification," declaring that this was a new program that would
resenble the weed free forage program She pointed to slide 20,
"Weed Free Forage & Hay," and said that it coordinated wth
existing groups in the state that focused on the invasive issues
listed on slide 21, "Coordination."

M5. BLACKBURN directed attention to slide 22 "Coordination
AKEPI C (Natural Heritage Program),"” which was a clearinghouse
for information on | ocations of invasive plants.

3:06: 36 PM

CO CHAIR SEATON expressed his desire to wirk wth Al aska
Departnent of Fish & Gane and Departnent of Natural Resources to
develop a prioritization system

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON asked if the draft for the departnenta
strategic plan for invasive plants had been adopted, and if this

was the priority |ist.

M5. BLACKBURN explained that this plan was the process through
which to prioritize.

3:07: 50 PM
ADJ OURNVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Resources Standing Commttee neeting was adjourned at 3:07 p. m

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -25- January 23, 2012



